



---

**New Business:**

*2019 Area Orientation: August 16th-18th.*

- Will be somewhere in NC. More information to come.

*2019 The Last Venturer (TLV): November 8th-10th.*

- If you would like to staff, contact Kelsey.
- At Pipsico Scout Reservation.

**Old Business:**

*Conclave 2019:*

- We went to advertise Wakefest for our VOA, and helped with the SR7 booth and promoting Venturing.
- Suggestions: maybe not use slackline next time? Ideas for other activities to do?

**Planning Stages:**

*Wakefest: July 12th- July 14th*

- Tentative schedule and activities to do. Kelsey is creating this.
- What equipment would we have access to? (We normally have kayaks, paddleboards, climbing, small sailboats, etc.)
- We have contacts of past staffers of CLAB if we need staff/ extra staff.
- We are no longer allowed to dock jump.
- We need to send the flier out to the Flier Committee.
- We need to get the flier approved so that we can start big promotion.
- The date of Wakefest may be changed- we want what is best for the camp/ council.
- Arrive Friday night after campers have left, and have program on Saturday and some on Sunday.
- Working on leaders packet.

*ILSC training: June 30th*

- At Camp Altamons with Crew 352's week long camp event.
- We could present it to those who need it, and earn ILSC training by presenting it to those who need it.

*Venturing Vortex: May 3rd- May 5th*

- Occoneechee Council at Camp Durant.
- \$20 (??)
- Our BRMC group will cook and camp with the SR7 group.
- Climbing, COPE, waterfront, basic shooting sports. Some events you have to pay extra.

- Follow up after event with how they keep their camp event costs low.
- Following the event Sunday, we will attend Connor Harling's Crew Summit Award ceremonies, and Connor and his brothers' Eagle ceremonies.

#### *Veterans History Project*

- At the O. Winston Link Museum (in Downtown Roanoke).
- Volunteers 2 hours at a time Saturdays and Sundays 10am- 3pm.
- 2 scouts per veteran.
- Check for availability of days. Perhaps a weekend with less people going so that more of us can go at the same time.

#### *~Introductions~*

##### *Powderhorn Course*

- Marybeth will be the director of the upcoming Powderhorn.
- Powderhorn is an event to teach the model of using expert consultants (in other words, the advisers don't have to be experts, they can get help from other sources and scouting units!).
- Doing it with Stonewall Jackson Area Council.
- Tentative date (needs to be approved and added to the calendar):  
September 25th - 27th, 2020
- Powhatan would probably be the camp that it will be held at.
- 100-150 people in attendance is our goal.
- Try to start promoting to gain more participants.

##### *Presenting for the Council Board*

- We need to contact them so that we do not wait till the last minute.
- We will present to the Council Board sometime after Wakefest.

##### *~Photos for the website~*

- Photos will be updated on the website by Danielle as soon as possible.

##### *Venturing apparel*

- We made a logo while at Conclave to use on upcoming apparel.
- Work with Katie's dad to create these!

##### *Reminders:*

- We would love to have representation from each of the crews around the area!  
Invite other crew members or crews to come if you would like.
- If you know someone who would like to be added into the email list or GroupMe, or you have not been added to either one of these, please contact Danielle,  
danidavis517@gmail.com

**- Next Meeting: May 28th at the Council Office.**

*Website:* brmcvoa.weebly.com

*Instagram:* brmc.voa